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Cormonwealth Edison Company PHO ' Cenror
ATT: Mr, James F, Abel RDiggs
Nuclear Licensing Adminicstrator - KRGoller
Boilina Mater Reactors TJCarte~
Post Office Bux 767 Ki'oge
Chicago, I1iinois 60690 ACRS (1€)

Gent)lamen:

Our review of the Dresden Unit 1 Technical Specifications indicates
that thes2 specifications require modifications relatir ¢~ the renctore
vessel pressurization temperature limits to comply with 10 CFR &0
Appendix G,

It 1s our understanding, based upon telephone convarsations with
Mr. 2. F. Abel of your staff, that proposed technical specification
changes incorporating the above referenced temperature lirite will
be submitted in March 1975,

We are developing our review schedule based upon a March, 1275
submittal, Please inform us within seven davs of the receint of
this letter if you will not be able to submit proposed Tecinical
Specifizations on this cubject by March 31, 1975,

Sincerely,

Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
Operatina Reactors Branch #2
Division of Reacter Licensing

cc: John i, Rowe, Esquire Morris Public fbrar
Isham, Lincoin & Beale 6§04 Liberty Str =t
Ccunsr]ors at Law Morris, I1linois E0450

One First National Plaza
Chicaqco, I1linois 60670

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esquire
Berlin, Roisman and Kessler
1712 N Street, N. W,
tlashinaton, D. C. 20036
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